

PARISH OF TEMPLEBREDON – BARONY OF COONAGH

PARISH OF TEMPLEBREDON

INDEX

	Page
Templebredon Ph.	1
Townlands &c.	
Ballyneety W.	2
S.	3
Clogharaready N.	6
S.	7
Cloghilawarreela	5
Clynabroga	4
Coolnadown	8
Gerrydoolis	ö
Knockaunavoher	15
Knockaundoolis	11
Knockeravella	10
Calatine Street	16
Templebredon	13
• •	14
Tonaree	12

PARISH OF TEMPLEBREDON

Templebredon Ph.

-- B. S.

1

Teampull Uí Bhrideáin, O'Bridan's Church.

Templebredon

-- J. O'D.

-- Inhabitants

-- Revd. Thos. Mahony, F.P.

-- Thos. Apjohn, Esq.

Templebreadon

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 -- Presentment Book 1834

-- Tithe Compn. Book 1826 -- Down Survey

Templebreadin Templebrid Templebridane

Templebreedan

-- Civil Survey 1654-56 -- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the south of the Barony of Coonagh and about 12 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick. It is bounded on the S. by the County of Tipperary; E. by part of the same and by the Ph. of Oola; N. by Cluggin and Pallas; and W. by part of the latter and by the Co. of Tipperary.

This parish is about $2\frac{1}{2}$ miles long and $\frac{1}{4}$ mile broad, sontaining 12 townlands. It consists of level, arable land, with a road leading N. and S. through its west end from the village of Pallas Grean to Emly in Tipperary.

Townlands

Ballyneety North

-- B. S.

2

Baile an Fhaoitigh, White's Town.

Ballyneety N.

-- J. O'D.

-- Inhabitants

-- Barony Map

Ballineetv

- - Tithe Compn. Book 1826

Ballinittie -- Down Survey Ballin Ity

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the east end of the parish.

This td. contains 164 acres, which are arable and with some limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax and wheat. The proprietors the Representatives of Roger S. Keating, Esq. have it let to

Ballyneety North (contd.)

Eyre Lloyd, Esq. by a lease for ever, and he again to 2 tenants by leases of 3 lives and 31 years at £2 17s. to £1 13s. per acre. Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s.6d. per acre.

Note:- This is the townland in which General Sarsfield suprised and destroyed King William's siege train of artillery during the Siege of Limerick.

Ballyneety South

-- B. S.

3

See preceding name.

Situated in the north end of the parish.

This td. contains 229 acres, which are arable and with some limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax. The proprietors the Representatives of Roger S. Keating. Esq. have it let by a lease for ever to the Revd. James Mansergh, and he again to 7 tenants by leases of 1 life or 31 years at £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.7d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s.8d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Clynabrauga

-- B. S.

4

Claidhe na Bróige, ditch of the brogue.

Clynabroga

-- J. O'D.

Clonabroughey

-- Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Mahony

Clonabroga

-- Thos. Apjohn, Esq.

Clinabroga'

-- Tithe Compn. Book 1826

Situated in the north-west end of the parish.

This td. contains 27 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietors "The Governors of Schools founded by Erasmus Smyth, Esq." have it let to Darby O'Grady, Esq. by a lease ending in 1855 at £1 7s. per acre. Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.6d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 2s. per acre. Bog for fuel is very scarce.

Note: This td. takes its name from a species of timber or plant, called "Dutch Alder", in Irish "Burrog", which was planted of old in a certain type of ditch. So. properly speaking, the name is Claidhe na Burroige, the ditch of the Dutch alder.

Clynawarreela

Clynawarreela (contd.)

Cloichín a' Bhairin, Warren's little stone or stone house.

Cloghilawarreela

-- J. O'D.

Cloughnalavareen

-- Tithe Compn. Book

Clynawarreela -- Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Mahony, P.P.

Situated in the E. end of the parish.

This td. contains 154 acres, which are arable and with some limestone. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Revd. John D. Massy has it let to Counsellor H. C. Justice, and he again to 6 tenants by leases of 2 lives at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.7d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s.9d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and bought.

Cloghaready North

-- B. S.

6

Cloch a' Riada, Riedy's stone, or stone house.

Cloghaready N.

-- J. O'D.

Clogaready

-- Barony Map

Cloghreidy Cloghareidy N.

Clochreidie

-- Tithe Compn. Book 1826 -- Revd. T. Mahony, P.F.

-- Inhabitants

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the west end of the parish.

This td. contains 15 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Wm. Saddlier, Esq. has it let to 2 tenants by leases of 2 lives at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and tithe 1s.6d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Cloghaready South

-- B. S.

7

See preceding name.

Situated in the west end of the parish.

This td. contains 13 acres which are arable and without limestone. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Wm. Saddlier, Esq. has it let to one tenant by a lease of 2 lives at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s. 3d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Coolnadown

-- B. S.

8

Cúl na dronn, back to the waves.

Coolnadown

-- J. O'D.

-- Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Mahony, P.P.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-- Presentment Book 1834

Colnadown Coolenadowen

-- Barony Map

Situated in the south end of the parish.

This townland contains 145 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Wm. Saddlier, Esq. has it let to 2 tenants by leases of 3 lives at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s.3d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought.

Garrydoolish

-- B. S.

9

Garraidh Dubh-Lis, field of the black fort.

<u>alias</u>

Cúl le Gréin, back to the sun.

Garrydoolis

-- J. O'D.

-- Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Mahony, P.P.

-- Hiffn. Consadine, Esq.

Garrydolice

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Situated in the south end of the parish.

This td. contains 355 acres, which are arable and with limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax and some wheat. The proprietor Col. Wyndham O'Brien has it let by a lease for ever to Hiffernan Consadine, Esq., and he again to 34 tenants, 24 of whom have leases of 1 life and 31 years and the rest at will, at £2 15s. to £2 2s. per acre, and in farms of 70 to 1½ acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe not paid since 1834. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought by the tenantry. Prevailing Names; Hanly and Hogan.

<u>Knockavella</u>

-- B. S.

10

Cnoc a' Bhile, hill of the old tree.

Prond. Nockeravella.

Knockeravella Knockeravilla

-- J. O'D. -- Inhabitants

Knockavilla

- Revd. T. Mahony, P.P.

Knockavella (contd.)

Situated in the west end of the parish.

This td. contains 12 acres, which are arable and with some limestone. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor the Revd. John D. Massy has it let to Counsellor Henry C. Justice, and he again to tenants at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and Tithe 1s.9d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought by the tenantry. Prevailing Name: Hogan.

Knockaundoolish

-- B. S.

11

Cnocán Dubh-Lis, hillock of the black fort.

Knockaundoolis

-- J. O'D.

-- Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Mahony, P.P.

Knockanedoolisk Knockandolice -- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-- Presentment Book 1834.

Situated in the east end of the parish.

This td. contains 162 acres which are arable and with limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax. The proprietor Jas. Lysaght, Esq., has it let to Thos. T. Adams, Esq., and he again at will to 12 tenants in farms of 16 to 2½ acres at £2 10s. to £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe not paid since 1834. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought by the tenantry. The prevailing Names: Dwyer and Sullivan.

Thoanree.

-- B. S.

12

Toin a' Riogh, bottom land of the king.

Tonaree

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Mahony, P.P.

Tonyry

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the north-west end of the parish.

This td. contains 64 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil light, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Col. Wyndham O'Brien has it let per his agent Thos. Crowe, Esq. by a lease of 3 lives to 1 tenant at £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s.6d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Templebredon Bishop Land -- B. S.

13

See parish name.

Situated in the west end of the parish.

This td. contains 67 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax and some wheat. The proprietor the Archbishop of Cashel has it let to John Baily, Esq., of Newpark, and others, and they again to 4 tenants at will and at £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe not paid since 1830. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought by the tenantry.

Miscellaneous

Templebredon

-- Inhabitants

14

See parish name. J. O'D.

Situated in the centre of the townland of same name.

This graveyard is placed in a green field. It is about 3 chains long and $1\frac{1}{2}$ chains broad, without any enclosure. In its centre are the remains of a church, a small ruin, about 3 ft. high and 12 ft. long.

Knockaun a Voheir

-- Inhabitants

15

Cnocán a' Bhothair, hillock of the road.

Knockaunavoher

-- J. O'D.

Situated on the boundary of the counties Tipperary and Limerick, and on the N.W. boundary of Garrydoolis Td.

This is the union or crossing of two roads nearly at right angles, the one leading from Kilteely to Tipperary and the other from Emly to Pallas Grean. There is one licensed public house here, and there are also a few poor cabins.

Palatine Street

-- Inhabitants

16

Situated on the union of the parishes of Templebredon, Pallasgrean and Oola, also on the union of the tds. of Ballyneety, Derk and Treanmanagh, and on the road from Pallas Grean to Emly.

This village contains about 12 poor mud houses. It derived its name from some Palatines who lived there.

End of the Parish of Templebredon